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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2023 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Minerals posted: worldwide, NJ zeolites, Herkimer Diamonds, and from Franklin-

Ogdensburg, NJ

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

The new mineral update was posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.This is the 
advance notification you requested for when new minerals added to my web site. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF THE NEW MINERAL POSTED:  
- Hausmannite on Andradite Garnet from N'Chwaning Mine, South Africa 
- Quartz reverse scepter formation from Black Bear Pass, Colorado 
- Smoky Quartz (Dauphiné twin) from Echo Chamber Pocket, Colorado 
- Perovskite on Magnetite from Perovskite Hill, Magnet Cove, Arkansas 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz (Dauphiné twin) from Lake George, Colorado 
- Brochantite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Vanadinite from Mibladen, Haute Moulouya Basin, Morocco 
- Beryl var. Emerald from Vasquez-Yacopi Mining District, Colombia 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Mount Apatite, Maine 
- Lazulite from Rapid Creek, Canada 
- Annabergite from Lavrion (Laurium) Mining District, Greece 
- Artinite and Hydromagnesite from Spring Street, New York City, New York 
- Vanadinite from J.C. Holmes Claim, Patagonia, Arizona 
- Solution Quartz with Cookeite from Stand-on-Your-Head Mine, Arkansas 
- Calcite from Meckley's Quarry, Pennsylvania 
- Orpiment from Shimen Mine, China 
- Calcite from Roncari Quarry, East Granby, Connecticut 
  
MINERALS FROM THE ZEOLITE CAVITIES OF NEW JERSEY 
- Heulandite from Prospect Park Quarry, New Jersey 
- Analcime with Prehnite inclusions from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Datolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Apophyllite on Prehnite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Natrolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Apophyllite, Goethite, Pyrite on Pectolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Apophyllite (pale pink) from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Pyrite on Apophyllite included with Chlorite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Datolite, Heulandite, Laumontite from Prospect Park Quarry, New Jersey 
- Natrolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Pyrite with minor Calcite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
  
MINERALS FROM FRANKLIN, OGDENSBURG, LIMECREST, NEW JERSEY 
- Magnetite from Sterling Mine, Passaic Pit Area, Ogdensburg, New Jersey 
- Augite var. Jeffersonite from Sterling Mine, Ogdensburg, New Jersey 
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- Wollastonite with Diopside in Calcite from Sterling Mine, Ogdensburg, New Jersey 
- Willemite, Franklinite, Calcite from Trotter Mine Dump, Franklin Mine, New Jersey 
- Zincite with Calcite, Willemite from Sterling Mine, Ogdensburg, New Jersey 
- Franklinite in Calcite from Franklin Mining District, New Jersey 
- Franklinite, Zincite, Calcite and Willemite from Sterling Mine, Ogdensburg, New Jersey 
- Spinel and Phlogopite in marble from Lime Crest Quarry, Sussex Mills, New Jersey 
- Franklinite with minor Calcite and Willemite from Franklin Mining District, New Jersey 
- Wollastonite with Diopside in Calcite from Sterling Mine, Ogdensburg, New Jersey 
- Zincite from Sterling Mine, Ogdensburg, New Jersey 
- Franklinite in Calcite with Willemite from Franklin District, New Jersey 
- Sphalerite and Willemite in Franklinite from Buckwheat Dump, New Jersey 
  
HERKIMER DIAMONDS 
- Herkimer Diamonds from Ace of Diamonds Mine, Middleville, New York 
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamond from Hickory Hill Diamond Diggings, New York 
- Black Herkimer Diamonds with hydrocarbon inclusions from Hickory Hill, New York 
- Herkimer Diamonds (unusual form) from Ace of Diamonds Mine, Middleville, New York 
   

  See the newly posted items online at:  
Weekly New Mineral Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 
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